



# ICARO

Video Editor

## CONTACT

+55 47992012334

icaros.editor@gmail.com

www.icaros.com

Israel De Almeida em Itajaí/Brazil

## PRO SKILLS

Photoshop

Premiere

After Effect

## PRO SKILLS

Energy

Teamwork

Creative

Positive

## LANGUAGE

English

# HIRE ME :)

## ABOUT ME

Hey my name is Icaro rodrigo olegario, i'm 19 years old and i started editing videos at young age, In 2015 i was already editing my own videos for my channel, in 2019 was when i made this professional, and in all these years, i have worked with different companies for different Youtubers. With the exponential growth of content production, we see a significant increase in new creators. However, a question arises: who can refine and elevate this experience to a more professional level? **I CAN BE THAT GUY**

## EXPERIENCE

2019-2020

### FREELANCE EDITOR

In 2019 and 2020 was the beginning of my career as a video editor, i started editing for the Law channel (**150K SUBSCRIBERS**) for almost a year soon after, i started my career working for several client like Taspio (**880K SUBSCRIBERS**) i already started with great clients, right

2020-2021

### FREELANCE EDITOR / AGENCIES

in 2020 i started off on the right foot, i worked with several big youtubers, such a Hero Base (**1M SUBSCRIBERS**) dudaberud (**2M SUBSCRIBERS**) and i joined the Hero base team, working for the Hero Manteiga (**5M SUBSCRIBERS**) Jp Plays too (**11M SUBSCRIBERS**)

2022-2023

### EDITOR FOR AMERICAN YOUTUBERS

Present

From 2022 to 2023, i worked for several companies and youtubers from OUTSIDE BRAZIL, i edited videos every week for Ibella (**2M SUBSCRIBERS**) i edited weekly videos belala (**500K SUBSCRIBERS**) i worked with the production company Matata Productions (**INDIANA, UNITED STATES**) i edited for IFOOD (**500K SUBSCRIBERS**)

## EDUCATION

2020-2022

### COMPLETE HIGH SCHOOL

Henrique da silva fontes

2019-2024

### COURSES

#### VIDEO EDITING MASTERCLASS

Edit Incredible Looking & Sounding Videos with Any Equipment or Software

#### DOMINANDO ADOBE PREMIERE

I studied Adobe Premiere at the largest online audiovisual school in Brazil!

#### ME ENSINA AE

I studied Adobe After effects at the largest online audiovisual school in Brazil!

#### KNN LANGUAGE

I studied English at one of the five largest language school franchises in Brazil